EAST WINDSOR BOARD OF EDUCATION
EAST WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT
Meeting of Wednesday, June 5, 2024

7:00 p.m. - Room AS5, Broad Brook Elementary School
14 Rye Street, Broad Brook, CT

AGENDA

I. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. ATTENDANCE

IV.  ADDED AGENDA ITEMS

V.  COMMENDATIONS
Q4 Crystal Apple Recipients

VI. MINUTES
May 22, 2024 - Regular Meeting Minutes

VII. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

)
2)
3)
4)

5)

Speakers should preface remarks by stating their name and address.

Please limit your comments to three minutes.

This section of the meeting shall last no longer than 20 minutes.

Any comments should be made in an appropriate manner. Inappropriate comments may
result in the speaker being asked to leave. No speaker making an oral presentation shall
include charges or complaints of a personal nature against any individual. All such
charges or complaints concerning individual employees of the Board of Education should
be sent to the immediate superior of the person to whom the complaint relates. All such
charges or complaints concerning a Board of Education member or Superintendent of
Schools should be sent to the Chairperson of the Board and to such other Board members
deemed appropriate. (ref.BP 9325)

Questions which can be answered during the meeting may be answered at the option of
the Superintendent and Chairman of the Board of Education. Other inquiries which may
require analysis/investigation will be answered at the next scheduled Board meeting,.

VIII. STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT



East Windsor Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda - June 5, 2024
Page 2

IX. YEARIN REVIEW SCHOOL REPORTS

X.  STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE

XI. NEW BUSINESS: VOTE
FY2025 Budget

XII.  LIAISON’S AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

XIII. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

1) Speakers should preface remarks by stating their name and address.

2) Please limit your comments to three minutes.

3) This section of the meeting shall last no longer than 20 minutes.

4) Any comments should be made in an appropriate manner. Inappropriate comments may
result in the speaker being asked to leave. No speaker making an oral presentation shall
include charges or complaints of a personal nature against any individual. All such
charges or complaints concerning individual employees of the Board of Education should
be sent to the immediate superior of the person to whom the complaint relates. All such
charges or complaints concerning a Board of Education member or Superintendent of
Schools should be sent to the Chairperson of the Board and to such other Board members
deemed appropriate. (ref.BP 9325)

5) Questions which can be answered during the meeting may be answered at the option of the
Superintendent and Chairman of the Board of Education. Other inquiries which may
require analysis/investigation will be answered at the next scheduled Board meeting.

XIV. MISCELLANEOUS

XV. CORRESPONDENCE
1) CABE Student Leadership Awards
2) Glenn W. Bailey Foundation Grant
3) CABE email

XVI. EXECUTIVE SESSION
To discuss the appointment, employment, performance, evaluation, dismissal or the health of
a public officer or employee, provided such individual may require that the discussion be held
at an open meeting — Superintendent’s Evaluation.

XVII. ADJOURNMENT



I1.

III.

V.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

EAST WINDSOR BOARD OF EDUCATION
EAST WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 22, 2024
7:00 p.m. - Room A5, Broad Brook Elementary School
14 Rye Street, Broad Brook, CT

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
Chair K. Carey-Trull called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair K. Carey-Trull led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ATTENDANCE

In attendance: Chair K. Carey-Trull, Vice Chair H. Spencer, Secretary F. Neill (arrived at
7:39 PM during D. Rouillard’s presentation on the Professional Development and
Evaluation Committee process), C. Sevarino, D. Menard, E. LeBorious, K. Betancourt,
G. Resto, N. Farmer (arrived at 7:01 PM prior to the vote on the May 8, 2024 minutes),
Dr. P. Tudryn

Also in attendance: D. Rouillard, J. Martin, R. Galloway, C. Gustafson, J. Bowsza, S.
Muska

ADDED AGENDA ITEMS
None

MINUTES

May 8, 2024 - Regular Meeting Minutes — On a motion by C. Sevarino, second by E.
LeBorious, to approve the Board minutes. N. Farmer joined the meeting at this time.
PASSED with a unanimous vote.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
A copy of the student representative report was provided to the Board.

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS
1) June 5, 2024 - BOE Board Policy Review Subcommittee Meeting at 5:30 PM

2) June 5, 2024 - BOE Regular Meeting at 7 PM

3) June 6, 2024 - East Windsor Board of Selectmen Meeting at 7 PM

4) June 10, 2024 - East Windsor Middle School Promotion Ceremony at 6 PM
5) June 12, 2024 - East Windsor High School Graduation at 6 PM

6) June 18, 2024 - Town of East Windsor Board of Finance Meeting at 7 PM
7) June 26, 2024 - BOE Regular Meeting at 7 PM

Dr. P. Tudryn informed the Board that the East Windsor Class of 2025 is hosting a
fundraiser at Red Robin on May 23, 2024. Additionally, the Superintendent’s Evaluation



East Windsor Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes - May 22, 2024

Page 2

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIV.

will be held in Executive Session on Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 6 PM with an additional
Executive Session during the June 26, 2024 regular Board of Education meeting if
necessary. A Board of Education Finance Subcommittee was scheduled for Tuesday, June
11,2024 at 6 PM.

OUR GRADUATES GO PLACES PRESENTATION

J. Martin presented the Our Graduates Go Places report which summarizes the future
plans of many of the East Windsor graduating class of 2024. He informed the Board that
80% of the EWHS graduates will be attending college or a technical school and provided
a brief snapshot of his interviews with some of the graduates. A copy of the report was
provided to the Board.

PERSONNEL REPORT

A copy of the personnel report was provided to the Board. D. Menard inquired about the
listing of CREC Appointments. It was clarified that those staff are hired as part of the
summer enrichment program. The staff for the program are all current EWPS employees.

FINANCIAL REPORT

R. Galloway presented the Financial Report to the Board. He advised the Board that the
Financial Office is working on the year end projections. He further clarified the
difference between reclassing and making transfers. Discussion ensued regarding various
specific budget line items. Dr. P. Tudryn advised the Board that updates are being made
to the FY25 budget projections.

NEW BUSINESS: VOTE

D. Rouillard presented the district’s updated Professional Development and Evaluation
Committee process. His report outlined the district’s efforts to align the professional
development and evaluation process to comply with the updated CSDE guidelines. On a
motion by H. Spencer, second by K. Betancourt, the Board voted to approve the
Professional Development and Evaluation Committee Process as presented. PASSED
with a unanimous vote.

OLD BUSINESS: VOTE

Dr. P. Tudryn advised the Board that three quotes for the repair of the high school track
have been received. First Selectmen Jason Bowsza solicited feedback from the Board for
their top capital improvement priority at each school. Discussion ensued regarding the
various needs of each building. On a motion by N. Farmer, second by H. Spencer, the
Board voted to forward to the Board of Selectmen to research funding opportunities for
the high school track, the middle school water main line, and the Broad Brook School
chimney repair. PASSED with a unanimous vote.

J. Bowsza advised that the track would be on the Board of Selectmen’s June 6, 2024
agenda and the other capital improvement projects will be on the town Board of Finance
June 18, 2024 agenda.

LIAISON’S AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT
H. Spencer reminded the members of the Board Policy Review subcommittee to review

the 4000 series and submit questions to J. Martin by May 24, 2024. C. Sevarino advised

2



East Windsor Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes - May 22, 2024

Page 3

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XTII.

XTIX.

the Board that she attended the Board of Selectmen meeting and the Curriculum Council
subcommittee meeting which was also attended by K. Heimer. They discussed the
various aspects of the curriculum and assessments. G. Resto attended the FRC meeting
and where the discussion included various family engagement activities, enrollment
updates, and competing summer programs. She advised the Board that the FRC FY2025
budget was also being reviewed. D. Menard informed the Board that she was able to do
walkthroughs of the middle and high schools. She feels the walkthroughs will help the
Board make decisions about the schools in the future. Dr. P. Tudryn reminded the Board
of the upcoming middle school and high school tours. Dr. P. Tudryn advised the Board
that the Facilities Subcommittee meeting has been scheduled for May 30, 2024 at 6:30
PM.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

N. DeSousa of 38 Perri Lane in Broad Brook praised the efforts of the 7th grade team for
their student recognition and family engagement as well as building an inclusive
environment.

MISCELLANEOUS

C. Sevarino advised the Board that student art would be on display at the Agonist on May
23, 2024. F. Neill informed the Board that student art is also on display at the library. K.
Betancourt praised the PTO for putting on the staff appreciation events at Broad Brook
Elementary School and the East Windsor Middle School. K. Carey-Trull attended Purse
Bingo. F. Neill advised the Board that the Booster Club put on a teacher appreciation
event at the high school. She also attended the high school awards ceremony and praised
students and staff for the impressive array of student accomplishments, which included
academics, community involvement, and sports achievements. Dr. P. Tudryn advised the
Board that E. Barraza was recently selected and honored as the Human Resources
Specialist/Support Staff of the Year by CASPA.

CORRESPONDENCE
Enrollment report

EXECUTIVE SESSION

On a motion by H. Spencer, second by F. Neill, the Board entered into executive session
to discuss pending litigation at 8:48 PM. The Board came out of executive session at 9:02
PM.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by H. Spencer, second by K. Betancourt, the Board adjourned the meeting at
9:02 PM. The vote PASSED unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Jessica Ripley
Board Recording Secretary



The Student Representative Report
BOE Meeting 06.05.24

Broad Brook School Report

Broad Brook School is ending the school year with celebrations and spirit days. Field day was
May 30th. Students enjoyed many different games and activities. Thank you to all of the parent
volunteers who helped make the day a success.

Each day in June is a spirit day. From Drop Everything and Read to crazy hair day to game day
BBES is taking time to have some fun together as a school community.

On Friday, June 7th the 4th graders will have their special year end event. They will have a mini
field day, paint rocks for the rock garden and receive their t-shirts from PTO. The rocks will be
displayed in the showcase. Thank you to PTO and the EW Arts Commission for supporting this
event.

On the last day of school, June 11, students will step up to their next grade level. They will have
the opportunity to meet their new teacher and classmates. BBES will also present Presidential
Excellence and Achicvement awards to fourth graders and American Citizenship Awards to two
students from each classroom.

To continue learning over the summer, students will receive a summer learning packet with a
bingo sheet, reading log and links to online resources.

Middle School Report

Last week, Kylie Keyes and Kirk Taylor were honored for their achievements in academics and
leadership at the Aqua Turf as the CAS Scholar Leader.

The following student athletes participated in the Middle School CT Track and Field
Championships! Congratulations to Cody Lefelar for finishing third in the 55 hurdles!

Cody Lefelar - 55 hurdles and 100 meters Ariy Morin - 100 meters and 200 meters
Santana Cameron - 55 hurdles Makayla Welch - 100 meters and 55 hurdles
Evan Mader - 55 hurdles Kylie Keyes - 200 meters

Dorian Ribero - 55 hurdles Azurae McCulster - 1600 meters

Giuliana Lagana - 55 hurdles and 100 Lizabeth Baker - 55 hurdles

meters Sky Leone - Discus

Eighth-grade students went to Mexicali restaurant in South Windsor last week. Students had to
order their food in Spanish. The students had a great time! 7th and 8th Grade band and chorus
students participated in the Fantastic Music Festival and 7th grade students went to Lake
Compounce. 8th graders went to High Meadows for their end of the year celebration. Students
wore t-shirts from PTO. 5th grade students will be going to Sturbridge Village and Friday, June
7th is Field Day!

High School Report
The baseball team played in the first round of the state tournament. The school track athletes

who qualified participated in the class S state track meet. Grade 11 student Vashon Williams
placed 5th in the 100 meter race. Additionally, Ryan Willey participated in the NCCC Golf
Championship. He shot an even par earning him 2nd place.

This past week the high school enjoyed our final Spirit Week. The high school also held Senior
Signing day where the Senior class signed a banner to commit to what their plans are for next
year. The school also held a Field Day facilitated by the Student Government. The Senior
banquet took place at Merlot on the Water.

The high school is in final exams and preparing for graduation Wednesday, June 12th at 6:00 pm.

4



EWPS

East Windsor Public Schools
Our graduates go places!

Broad Brook School

Year in Review
2023-2024

Student Data

Reading
I-ready data
e Reading Highlights fae T el e
> Fall 21% at or above
Math

Using data to
inform instruction

s Re




Instruction

New instructional
program - Saavas

and horizontal

Reflex Math

Reflex Math

Accomplishments
. al Green Light Days

i

e Total Facis Solved 903,000




Frax Math

Frax Math
Accomplishments

s QOver8
solved

* 50 sectors passed

Teacher of the Year - Michelle Wylie

Student Events




Open house and popsicles with the Principals

Fire Safety - Visit from WPFD and BBFD

Halloween Safety and Water Safety Presentations

it a diiga -h;
e ol

SEUEEENE

Monthly Family Mileage Club




Grade 4 DARE Graduation

Veteran Day Celebration and Boot Camp

Vacation Learning Challenges - Principal of the Day

Kindness Week




One School, One Book: Toys Go Out

2

Av N;:; Nsigﬂl
march 25, 2024

Dot Dot Dot A New Musical Performance

Solar Eclipse

10



STEM class Egg Drop

Field trips -
Gr 2 to Syme Farm and Gr 4 to CT Historical Society

. o

h co\imruowu 10! 1 ‘
SFTHELAST DAY, 25
|

DRESS UP
DAY

usaxs
BoaY

¥ ¥ OF 56’//004
Still to come JUNE 04- 33—
Field Day - May 31
= ek - Countdown
of last & days
S H 1 GA”! DAV] oVIE DAV'

g
1
/3

o

L

|

Family and Community Engagement

11



One School One Book Mural

Buildog Stump Carving

Welcome!
2023 East Windsor Public Schools
Broad Brook Goriadinks s Al
School Kindergarten Information Nignt
Kindergarten February 6. 2024
Orientation

Kindergarten Orientation and Information Night

Read Across America with EWPD and EWHS

12



December Concerts

Skating at Bushnell Park

Fourth Grade Band Concert

Author’s Day

13



ILT

Quality Indicators: ILT (FF2)

LEADERSHIF
EXP v

af s o Owten
arsgssten aumer?

smem
i

BBS ILT Successes

EXPLICIT INSTRUCTION
5 . FOR ACCOUNTABLE TALK
» Introduced RUFF logo and Our
Woras have Power slogan SCHOOL WIDE GOAL

s Created school wide definition of
accountaoie talk

invoived ail staff in all work

e “goiditate pant of monthly facuity
mesting o improve staff
sarticipation and monitoring of

ble talk.

implementation 07 accounts

» Creaied videos of accountable talk
A acticr.

Kid Friendly Slogan and assembly

14



© © oot 1 waom 5 Dmawgims 7 s 7 Asen Q o @

Grade Level Comparison  2023-2024 Post View Detaits
-
£
H =
3
3

Professional development : -

Student Grade Level

8 Need for tnstruction @ Typicat @ Strength

DESSA

Instructional
Coaching

BRBS is engaging in
professional development
that builds on ©

stren and provides

¢ s with additional
ional tools.

Science of Reading Masterclass




We are looking
forward to building on
our successes in
24-25.

16



East Windsor Public Schools
Our graduates go places!

EWMS
23-24
6.05.24

17



Portrait |
of e Graduate

rh:formed Life-Long Laamaril
Curious
Motivated
Problem-Solvers
Open-Minded

' Critical Thinkers "

[ Self-Aware Individuals l

Healthy Decision Makers
Resilient

Reflective
Socially-Emotionally Aware |

Responsible Citizens

Civie Contributors
Clear Communicators
Culturally & Ethically Aware

East Windsor Graduates are Informed Life Long
Learners, Responsible Citizens & Self Aware Individuals

TS

EWPS Strategic Plan

GOAL 2 EWPS Strategic Plan 2021-2026
Providing opportunities for oll  Egtablishing an environment of equity, respect, empathy, and

students to find their own path ! o gt
to success and ensuring equitable responsibility.
access for all along that path.

Strategy #2: Continue to create a positive learning environment

18



Boost Student Attendance

2023-2024 Attendance

Novem Decem Januar Februa March April May
ber

Septe

ber y ry

5th 91.44 92.84 94.14

6th 88.81 91.23 93:57 92.91 94.12
7th | 92.71 93.91 92.36 - 93.50
8th 91.03 90.65 92.21 90.75 92.13
Avera

ge 91 92.16 93.07 93.8 93.72

23

My student has a close relationship with an adult. In the Fall student survey,

75% of students reported having a close relationship with an adult at EWSM.

Our goal is to increase this percentage to 100% by the Spring 2024 survey
Fall Data
e 14 5th Graders 78%
e 13 6th Graders 79%
e 19 7th Graders 75%
e 18 8th Graders 67%
Spring Data
e 5th Grader 98%
e 6th Grader 99%
e 7/th Graders 93%
e 8th Grader 98%
Overall 97% of students have a close relationship with an adult at EWMS.

=2}

19



Student Referrals Decrease rate per pay per Month

(Note: not fully accurate
until end of month)
e Last year the Rate per Day
per Month was an average of
6.64 per month. 3.05

.71

2.33

3.27

1.75

1.94

iReady Math

Students at or Above Benchmark% Math% at Risk
Winter | Spring Winter |Spring
Grade| Fall 23 24 24 Grade| Fall 23 24 24
5 28% 56% 67% 39% 5 28% 14% 7% | 21%
6 22% 29% 41% 19% 6 41% 34% | 28% | 13%
7 26% 32% 46% 20% 7 52% 34% 22% | 30%
8 19% 26% 28% 9% 8 55% 51% | 44% | 11%




iReady Reading

Reading at or Above Benchmark%

Reading % at Risk

Winter | Spring '

Grade| Fall 23 24 24 Grade

Winter| Spring l
Fall 23| 24 24

5 39% 44% 63% | 24% 5

45% | 20% 19% | 26%

6 40% 46% 54% | 14% 6

37% | 39% 33% 4%

7 32% 44% 58% | 26% 7

47% | 39% 24% | 23%

8 25% 41% 41% | 16% 8

50% | 39% 36% | 14%

23

How Did EWMS Achieve Such
Significant Growth

Circles

Home Visits

Parent Meetings

ROAR Lessons

CICO

Parent Newsletters
Grade Level Newsletters
Career Day
SEL/Advisory Lessons

St e o il e DI 0 [ o i © o)

EWMS

Solving problems is what we are wild for!

Qu0cess
Lligten to, and follow adult directions)
| am actively engaged in my fearning
1 arn prepared, ready, and willing fo learn.
| encourage a positive learning community.
{ respect the space and belongingg of others

Respect — Ownership — Awareness — Responsibility

21



How Did EWMS Achieve Such
Significant Growth

o Monthly Incentives

Carnival

Pep Rally

Student vs. Staff Basketball
Student vs. Staff Volleyball
Fall Festival

Field Day

Dances

Spirit Days

How Did EWMS Achieve Such
Significant Growth

o After School Activities
m Cross Country
Boys and Girls Basketball
Softball
Track and Field
Clubs




How Did EWMS Achieve Such
Significant Growth

o Music
m Concerts
m Parades

m Field Trips

How Did EWMS Achieve Such
Significant Growth

o School Competitions
m iReady
m Attendance

MAY ATTENDANCE COMPETITION
STUDENTS WILL EARN:
1 TICKET FOR 90% ATTENDANCE FOR THE MONTH
2 TICKETS FOR 95% ATTENDANCE FOR THE MONTH
3 TICKETS FOR 100% ATTENDANCE FOR THE MONTH
* WE WILL DRAW TICKETS FOR MONTHLY PRIZES

* THE GRADE LEVEL WITH THE HIGHEST ATTENDANCE
RATE WitL RECEIVE A GRADE LEVEL INCENTIVE

23



How Did EWMS Achieve Such
Significant Growth

o Student Celebrations
m NCAOK
m PAWSITIVE PROBLEM
SOLVER!
m WILDCAT Cafe
m Grade Level Awards

How Did EWMS Achieve Such
Significant Growth

o Art
m Bulletin Boards
m Virtual Art Show
m Warehouse Point Art Show

24



How Did EWMS Achieve Such Significant Growth

STUDENTS SERVED £SEEkmiiae %?ﬁ?—zmtgé?
NU
309

/ II BOOKS CHECKED 0UT

i.. == T Top Homeroom-Hr. Brunt
CLASSROOM VISITS @ |
Continued use of GALE = 5 i
& World Book Online
338 [

BOOKS ADDED 70 COLLECTION  No BrainerJef Kiney..

5,3

(B2

25



Questions?

Go Wildcats!

0,3

26



East Windsor Public Schools
Our graduates go places!

East Windsor High School
Board of Education
June 5, 2024

Strategic Plan

s Windsor Poblic Schocis

GOAL 1
Expand Portrait of
the Graduate to
All Grade Levels

GOAL 2
Providing opportunities for all
students to find their own path
to success and ensuring equitable
access for all along that path.

GOAL 4
involving the Community -
Improving communication
and community outreach

Expanding Portrait of the Graduate to all grade levels.

EWPS Strategic Plan 2021-2026
Establishing an environment of equity, respect, empathy, and

responsibility.

EWPS Strategic Plan 2021-2026
Through leadership of school administration and Board of
Educatian, increase awareness and understanding of school system

accomplishments and challenges.

N

27



Foust Windsor Public Schoots

ILT and PD plan

“Goal 1 - Expanding Portrait of Graduate to all grade levels”

EWHS 2023-24 Year in Review

SMARTE Goal

Feedback

ILT to plan and implement
Month by Month visual of
accomplishments

Fast Windsor Public Schots

MTSS

“Goal 2 - Establishing an environment of equity, respect, empathy

Route 1: Monthly Screening

MTSS Team Reviews Universal Data in Rotation

v

At least 80% of Students Meet Benchmark g

MTSS Team
develops
precise
problem
statement to
modify
universal/
Tier 1
practices

|
\
|
|

| MTsS Team |

)
|
considers |
criteria for |
increased
support & |
identifies |
students |
screened for |~
Tier %2 |
support |

>

'MTSS team Identifies |

students meeting
criteria for increased
support

A
MTSS team

collaborates with grade |

level team to initiate
ot Tler 2/3 »

and responsibility”

System
Attendance
Behavior
Academics

28



Pathways

“Goal 3 - Through leadership of school administration and BOE,
increases awareness and understanding of school system
accomplishments and challenges”

Clubs

Advisory Board/Community Outreach
Business Class
CTE expanded opportunities

Program of Studies

East Windsor Pultic Schaots

Portrait
o e Cradyate

éh{ormdu&«mgwmmsl

Curious
Motivated
Problem-Solvers
Open-Minded
Critical Thinkers

Self-Aware Individuals I
Healthy Decision Makers
Resilient
Reflective
Socially-Brootionaily Aware

| Responsible Citizens l
5 Civie Contributors
Clear Communicators
Culturally & Frhically Aware

I
East Windsor Graduates are Informed Life Long
Learners, Responsible Citizens & Self Aware Individuals

e Life-Long Learners

e Self-Aware Individuals

e Responsible Citizens

(=2

29



-~ Think About Your Future

“Life-Long Learner”

EWHS presents our 4th annual
THINK ABOUT YOUR FUTURE WEEK!

During Think About e
Your Future Week,
students will
participate in activities
that promote Coliege &

Career Readiness.

Monday, March 18th- Friday, March 22nd

Field Trips

“Life-Long Learner”




G, Panther Pride Campaign

READ '
SOLY
WRITE U

ﬂ? Scholar Check In/Panther Time

“Self-Aware Individual”

Individual/Class Reflection
e Attendance

e Behavior

e Academics

31



Sevice

“Responsible Citizen”

e Clubs and Activities
e Mentor Programs

Sevice

“Responsible Citizen”

e Clubs and Activities
e Mentor Programs

32



Sevice

“Responsible Citizen”

e Clubs and Activities
e Mentor Programs

-~ Athletics & Arts

“Life-Long Learners, Self-Aware, Responsible Citizens”

EAST WINDSOR EAST WINDSOR

PANTHERS 4\ PANTHERS ,~ " ANUARY 19

vs. BoLTon

33



Athletics & Arts

“Life-Long Learners, Self-Aware, Responsible Citizens”

CUMS PANTHER PLAYKRS PRECENTS

0opY

THE MUSICAL

TICKETS ON |
SOLE NOW! 5

TiCKETS Scan the QR <SaTuURLAY
BN e to aPRIL T

reserve yours
now!

&= 2024 CONNECTICUT HIGH SCHODL
SCHOLAR-ATHLETE AWARDS BANQUET

Hartford ‘s
HealthCare

Hartford ‘&
HealthCare

" ILT and PD plan

“Goal 1 - Expanding Portrait of Graduate to all grade levels”

Grade 9 PSAT

PSAT 8/9 Fall [l State Fall PSAT 8/9 Spring [ State Spring
60%

40%

20%

0% !
Both ERW (410) Math (450)




" ILT and PD plan

“Goal 1 - Expanding Portrait of Graduate to all grade levels”

Grade 10 PSAT

PSAT 10 Fall [l State Fall PSAT 10 Spring [ State Spring
60%

40%

20%

0%

Both ERW (430) Math (480)

6 ILT and PD plan

“Goal 1 - Expanding Portrait of Graduate to all grade levels”

Grade 11 PSAT Fall Grade 11 SAT
PSAT Fall @ State Fall SAT Spring [l State Spring
60% 0%
40% 409
20% 20%
0% 0%
Both ERW (460) Math (510) Both ERW (480)

Math (530)

(>7]

35



PD Days

PLCs

Gounte Lased Tonrom itmicn o venis

ILT and PD plan

SY2024 -2024

2024-202

PD Focus Pla @

Wednesday
Workshops

e

o 0 Q

Fuculty Meotings

Dopt PLCs

BEL 7 Advrsory

tnutructional Focus

o1

19

Questions?

36



EWPS

East Windsor Public Schools
Our graduates go places!

Strategic Plan Update
Board of Education
June 5, 2024

Strategic plan goals:

e Expand Porirait of the Graduate
instructional model to all grades

e Provide opportunities for ALL students
to find their path to success

e Update and maintain facilities
conducive to modern teaching and
learning ‘

e Increase awareness and

understanding of EWPS
accomplishments and challenges

5,3

37



Goal 1: Implementing Portrait of the Graduate to all grades:

e Audited and revised K-12 A
instructional plans \

e Created timeline for implementation \\\@ o

e Redesigning summer learning ;\\\\ :
programs

e Provided PD for educators Nz (4

e Use of POG rubrics will begin in the \,73\\\

fal %J :
e Allindicators have been linked fo A~ =
teachers/classes ("\\\ \
e Will appear on future report cards U ¥

Goal 2: Provide opportunities for ALL students to find their path to success

e Strengthened Teacher Home visit
g /@x,

Program _ «\\
e Established student recognition /X\\))\
programs : @ :
e Strengthened student advisory (\\/\‘@
programming/resources (DESSA) (~ i\
e Restorative practices ?? A,
e Expand college and career options -8
e 8 Course proposals approved by BOE /\ \

N/

38



Goal 3: Updating Facilities

e CIP Tours

e Using CSG Facilities report to pursue
building upgrades

e Completed demographic enroliment
study

e Prioritizing capital improvements

e Conducting mechanical needs
assessment (ongoing)

e Developing master plan

e Investigating a new high school track

23

Goal 4: Improve communication and community outreach

Superintendent’s Updates
Website

Community Survey L
Community Calendar , \\WS\&
Policy Updates o {\
Internal communications ?i b@v’
Principal communications to parents @\

X )

and staff
Recruitment/Retention 2N

e ATM meetings © Y@
N AV {
B \\I(\A\\B 2

e

Facebook {> \J\)

39



THE RESULTS

o Ongoing professional development is
building the capacity of teachers.

o Our teachers are implementing
best instructional strategies.

o Our students are engaging in
rigorous learning experiences and
student achievement is improving.

0,

Questions?

Thank you

"

40



031 oa1u| ‘g sydasuo)
ssauisng :sjesodoid asino)

(8-v deo ay3

28puag ‘satuoyd - Adesay
Ajaea g-)|) suonepuny

1 A11288aH :pajuswajdwy
(andsy

‘diysuazi) [ensig “Aag
PIlYd ‘Adeujn) pasuenpy
‘Bulanydejnue ‘avd
‘ain}nd1i8y ajqeuieisng
92uU312§ ‘AU “UT "Wy
uedy ‘Sullapn aaneal))
ZT-6 S9AI3|] ‘8-S

Payio pue pajusje] ‘8-
pue g-3 V13 :vZ-€C Hiom
winjnaan) paisjdwo)
IN3LS

Areyuswia|g ‘zT-) YyiesH
'3 uoneanpg edisAyd ‘¢T-6
V13 ‘2T-9 38en3ueq plaom
‘(@91 ‘Buryeads d1jqnd)
TT-6 S9N ‘CT-S dISNIN
‘8-9 sanewayieN ‘ZT-)N
JUIIIS ST AS 10} ue|d
paysiiqels3 yeiq

:auljpwi] pue
3[9A) UOISIASY WIN|NdLIIND
HpPeqpasy

ue|d
Sujuiea] ;swwng udisaq -
JUaWAABIYIEe
juapnis panoduil
smoys jeyi eeq -
pa13jdwod
sdew wnndIN) -
:S101E2IpU| 3JUBWI0LISd

siojeljsiuiuipe
Suip|inq pue 3013510

sJ1d

Ajjenuuy

~ WNjN1JNI JUaLind 3y}

$$920ns
juapnis Joddns 03 sweiSoad

JO }Ipne [enuue ue }onpuo)-
U ‘.v. oJd WNJr ind |
10j duljdwWI} 3eas)-
3PAd
UOISIADA WN|NJ14IND 31B3)-

SUoIY

"'SPaau WN|Nd1INd ZT-) SSAIPpPY :T# ASalens

'sjana) apeib jje o} sjenpeis) e jo yeiiod buipuedxy

S|aAa7 apbJd9 ||V
01 91DNPDID
D jo 1IpJliod pupdx3

I11VO09

41



193l0id auoisde) ioluas -
Suio8uo - jiom
shemyied [ooyss YsiH -
poaisjdwod - jelp jeuly -
:souqny

paisjdwod - jjels jje
0} 9pew suoljejuasaid -
Suio8uo - Ajlunwwiod
3Y31 01 SuISIJPAPY -
€7-7T S3un_’N
91 wwo) pajsjdwo) -
:sheq ssniwwo)
»joeqpas4

saljiwey

Y}IMm suoliesiunwuwo)
sauqn

j0]id wo.y yoeqpas4
salqna paisjdwo)
spJed yodas parepdn

:Sloledipu] aJuewJuojiad

29131WWOod Hod

slojesjsiuiwpy PUISIg

1032341q WNjNd1IN)

syauow g1-9T
syjuow ST-ZT

Ayunwuwod/yiels
YiM 33e21UNWWO) -

spaed syiodas uo apnpuj -
SO1INJ ASIADY -

SN 10]id -

J1IqNJ JO 3sn

Uuo Jjeis ||e Joj Gd 3PINoid -
JJe3S 1LISIP YUM deys -

sauqnJ yeaq -

syiuow €-0

sAep j}iom sapiLIWIOD
SpIM 11ISIpP B|NPAYIS-

SuUoIY

‘Slijauaq

J0 JuaJed pue sjuapnls WIOUI pue S|aA3] dpe.s ||e 0} [Spow 31enpels ay3 Jo Jieiliod puedxa pue adueyug :zi ASalells

Aianoday upas) -
painquisip pue padojanaqg -
:8ujusea Jowwing

( 30 € Jeah) SuioSuo -
Hpny

uejjey| ‘uoiisodwo)
ysiueds ajeipawialu]

3)3 ‘uonesianuo) ysiueds
303 ‘u8isaQ gg ‘usisaqg ae
‘udisag 1 WY dV ‘Sunayie

42




J|eL 3|qeunoddy -
Jdeqpaady -
Suinjos wivjqoid -
doysyiom/saidaleits
salpn3s |e1os/v13 -
Jodiy/HMoa -
3sinoasiq
juapnis 03 u3pNIS -
sadipoedd [ednlewayle|N -
juswasesu3 uapnis -
s1a8ie]
Suiuieay/sanipdeiqo -
Suio08uQ
:3uswdo|anaq |euoissajold

paed Jodau
Uo PaM3IA 3q [IIM -
STVTAS
ay1 3uninp pajel
9q 03 slojedipuj ||V -
VT ETAS
1no dew 03} paieasd ||
paljilusapl pasu jo seary -

saljiwey

YM SUoiedlunwwo)
sa1qnu 10jid wody yoeqpaad
satqnu paiajdwo)

spJed Jodas pajepdn
1SJ01BJIpU| 3dUBW.I0}I3d

931} WW03 Hod-
sJojelisiuiWpYy 19143s1a-

40133241 wnjndlan)-

syauow g1-91

syjuow ST-¢1

ENENTTE

ySnoayyjjem

wo0Jsse|? uo paseq
juswdojanap jeuoissajoid
Jo/pue }oeqpaay} apIno.d-

3]9A2 M3IN3I elep
uawajdwi pue Ajiuapi-

sal3a)1e.1s |euoidnaisul Jo
asn Ajiuapi 01 sysnoaypjjem
wooJisse|d 1Pnpuo)-
sai8a3e.3s jeuoildniisul

uo uawdojanap
|euoissajoad apinoad-

paau jo seale

uo paseq saidajesys Ajlpuapi-
paau jo sease
paseq-3ulpjing Ajiauapi-

SUoIyY

HPeqpasy

*$3159)J3S [BUOIIONIISU] YIIB3SAI JO/puk IUIPIAS JO uojjejuawajdwi anunuo) g4 Adalels

43



SUOI1BSI9AU0D
pazijenpinipul ysnodyy -
(sy) sSulyLpno s -
ad ‘111 ‘siens|smau
Apjeam ySnoayy -
Sui08uQ Hjoeqpoas4

(1as)vssia -
olpnis ejeq 3|00y -
|ooydsiamod -
dv/IVS/IvSd -
UIBNl XBlq 1@ X3|}9y -
(°2uaipedy
13 s|2q1a) «paiepdn
- sjuawissassy/eleq
UOIUBAIU| -
Suiusea| pazijeuossad
¢T-6 Yied pex3y -
Sujuiea| pazijeuossad
8-l Apeay-1 -
swaisAg eyeq uewA] -
Sutuueld / Suio8uQ :ejeq

(S %8 SH) SSLIN -
28pajmou)|
Joud Sunesdau| -

44



(sw) spiemy Ajgayienp -
(sw)

spiemy JaAj0S wd|qo.d
sjeo0o puej - (qq)
juapnis panoiduwi 1soAl
SalUoWAIB)

piemy jenuuy

juapnis SuipuelsinQ
:uoijiu8oday uapnis

SUSIA dwoH SuioSuQ -
dv31 8 AHLd/papinoid
S}ISI/\ SWOH Joj ad -
8ui08uQ :uoineisip aWOH
Hjpeqpa,

S32UdI3U0)
Jayoea] juaied

sepuase

pue suoijenjeaa Sd
SSlliAlde pajjijuapt

ui uonjeddiyed juaied
andadsiad

|es1101s1Y JO aAjeLIeN
SHSIA 3woy jo Azewwing
syjnsas Aaains juaied
2uepusane panosdw|

:slojedipuj sJduew.iojiad

siayaeal/siojelisiuiwpe
Suipyng -
SI9)}40M |eId0Ss [o0oYdS -

Jojeulpioo) Aunb3

pue ajew|) [ooyds ajes M-

| Ajlenuuy |

EETTELVIN

juswdojanap

|euoissajoid apinoid-
swe.iSoud

uonuSodal Juapnis ysijqels3-
uejd suoljeslunwiwod

e Juawajdwi pue ajeas)-
umol ay3

JO saA1pdadsiad Jualind pue
[B3LI0ISIY YIIM Jjels Splnoid-
wiesSoad 3ISIA SWOH

13Yde3] JudJed ANULUO) -

1SuoIY

Saljiwe) YuM suoildauuod anisod a1eau) :T# Aalells

Apqisuodsas
pue ‘Ayjedwsa ‘}oadsas Aynba jo Juswuosnaua ue burysiqeisy
SSdm3

‘yyod 1oy3 Buojo jjo J0) SS320D

sjgoinba Bulansua puo ssa3Jans o3
yiod umo J1ayy pulj o} SIU3pn3s
1jo 403 sanunisoddo Buipiaocag

e 1vo9

45



1sed - (sw) suonyejuasaid
juspms - [|!H “d
oyVvM/uodeag/l|

150d ut uejd Apjasm
Jepudjed AlosInpy
(p1no)) siopessequie
ystjqeiss-ay

(sw) [1pUNo) u3pNIS
(sy) siopeaq jooyds ajes
(jooyas

13 11A1sIp) s3unasiN

siojelysiuiwpy

Yoeod dy
siaysea]

juswdojanap

|euoissajoad apinoad-

ewneJ] /ad13oeud -

9AI11e101S3Y /SIIV

SuipseSas gd SuioSuo apinoad-
ydosojiy

J11okid dAIIRI0)SDY SuiMo|jo)

sa18a3e.3s 9zij13n 01 dNUIUO)-

wn|naL4INd 135 paseq Yaieasal

saljiwe} (1214351p pue jooyds)
s Tl S IM suorediunwwio s9a1wwod Ayinb jo uoEIuaLI{du) aNURUD-
i el 2 H Hno3 Ajyauon Suneaw Sujulow/Alosinpe
souqn pue ajew|d jooyds ajes 3zij13n 03 BNUIRUO)-
Jjeis |je Joj ad |enuuy - 101d wouy ydeqpaay sSuneaw Ayinba 1 ajewipp
SH '8 SIAl 38 WOOY 1353y suoijenjena ad Jojeuipioo) Aynb3 JOOYIS 3BS IPIM-ILIISIP
ay3 jo uonenuiuo) - sauqgny pajajdwo) pue ajewi|) |ooyds 3jes 19Npuod 0} ANURUO)-
1S32130B1d 3AI1RI01SDY spaed yodas pajepdn syjuow g-0 u1ydeod dy azijnn -
Hdeqpa4 :S10}EJIpU| JUBW.IOHd :Ag pa ETENTIN SuUoIIY
jJuawuoliAud Sujuiea| anllsod e 31eald 0} anuiuo) :zi ASajens
(sy

13 SW) pJemy ssaupuny
JO 1Y |esjua) yuopN
(sy) (a1qisuodsay
‘Inj10adsay ‘Apeay)
isepjealg s,y a4yl
(sy) W3IN
Joluas/spiemy 3113y
(sy) uononpuj qnpy 031
(su)

>aw_uom JOUOH |euoileN

46



suossa Alosinpy -
JUBWUOoJIAUT [OOYDS 3jes
e Sujujeisng pue Suneas)
Suio8uo - (gg) Suiuien
wooJsse|) anisuodsay -
8ulo8uQ - |I'H 4Q -
Su108uQ :ad y4om Annb3

pauueld - Sujwwesso.id
uoileanpg juaied -
SS1A -
vssaa -

(101neY3q 3 S2UEpPUALIL)
sannuascruj Ajyauoly -

weidoid

3Y4va - (enusjep)
192140 224n0S3Y [00YIS -

1sed

- (331104 "35'10) @BHYM
1221140 - A1ajes 1pulRY| -

47



Sujo8uo - Ajlandas jooyds -
paisjdwod - sisido) -
pa19|dwo) - uelpiennon -
Suio8uo - paads
19u431ul jo apesddn -
Suio8uo - a1epdn
aiempJeH YI0MIaN -
8uio8uo - spieog
J1UOSMBIIA 0} uonjisuels) -
syjoogawoiy) o1 Suio3uo
- S321A9Q JUdPNIS T:T -
:ASojouydal

(sy) u23y) sejoyds -
?911wwo)
Aosinpy shemyled -
(onsouseip) yied 10ex3 -
Jayoea)] ssauisng -
(sy) Aeq Jayeads 133.1e) -
(LEON) sAemyred -
(sw) Aeq J1o24e) -
(sy) yoam
saininy JnoA Jnoqe yuiyy -
:193Je) pue a83||0)

apim-puIsiq -
:younT g 1sepjeaig

S92U.J3jU0J JAI1EI01SDY
uapnis/iayoea] -
S3JUd434U0) Judied -
sse|d
0] Uin}al 0] WOOJ 13s3Y -
:auydidsia
HjoeqpasS

sepuase gd

sSunasw

SS1IA JO sawo021nQ
sojel uoneddiyied
3JIAI3S pOO4

elep

wesSoid/asinod mainay
elep auidiasip M3IASY

:S101B21pU| UBWIONd

ASojouyd3] jo J103034i1q

1032341 91AI3S pOOS
sJ0[3asunod adueping

sJojes3siujwpe PIsIg

~_juspudjuiadng |

poT

sanss| uoijelodsuel) ssaIppy -
ssa2oe ASojouyda) ssaippy -
‘ SUEIVLGELE]:
|euoissajouad apinoad -
saiuniioddo

Jaaued pue 989)|0d puedx] -
ssa%2e weiSoad

03 paje|aJ e1ep MIINDY - |

youn|

pue 1sepjeaiq padnpal pue 324y
01 $5922e puedxa pue anuiIuo)-
auljdiasip Aieuoisnjaxa-uou
asnh 0} anuiuo)-

«SUUIL kt..\_

$924n0SaJ 0} SS3Jk 3|qerinba ainsug ;g4 ASaqeuss

48



(oeny ‘siajioq) SuioduQ
- JUBWISSISSE SpPadU
|estueyoaw Suidnpuo)y -
123(04d paseys umoj ,
(qq) easy Aejd doipieH -
(sy) |ued Sunysry maN -
(sy) a3e1s paysiqnjay -
Suio8uo
- 9PIM-1IL43SIP - WB1SAS
juswaseuely Suipjing
Joj asemyos pajepdn -
(su=
sw) s100}4 wniseuwAiny -
qq %3 sy Suio8uo
- Suluue|d jooy jooyds -
Jsjlog 99 -
Hjoeqpas4

198pnq

ySnouayy pajioddns
ue|d JeaA-¢ paigjdwo)y -
:S10}e3IpU| JUBW.I0}I3d

sjedipuad Suipjing

Ajjenuuy

SuipwiL

[[A]FELETE!
Suiquinid
uoiyra304d 2414

49



Apnis Jusawjjosu

s1iydesSowap
p=19jdwo) -

sapessdn

ansind o3 Joday

sanijioe4 os) 8uisn - . Apnis
paiejdwo) - jo weidoad Suiwoddn sweiSo4d aininy
:Apnis Aujigisead | yum spasu adeds udily - syjuow 8T-9T 10} Apnas Ayjigiseay 9391dwo)-
Hjoeqpas4 :s103E21pU| dJUBWIOLIDd “ouipwil suoipy
$3921N0S3aJ 0] SsoJJe m_nmu_:—uo ainsu3j :gg ASajenns
Sui08uQ -

:SPYSN ua4in)

sjusawanosduil
|euded paziiold -
)oedl jooyds
ySiy mau e Sunesnsaau| -
pawjdwo) -
:Asning
Hpeqpasd

Heis

pue Ayjnoej wouy andui

pue sisAjeue 1503 yim
jJuswssasse pardjdwo)y -
:$101eJ1puU| dULW.I0}IDd

ye1s/Aynoey
1032341 ddueuly
sjedipuld Suipjing

10322.41Q Sa1H|1dey

spaau sndwied juaiind
0 JudWIssasse |e103 31ajdwo

Hels
pue Ajjnaej — Aaains dojana( -

syjuow 8T-91
sulRWIL

suoIPY

JuaWssasse spaau Ayjide} 1onpuo) ;g ASajenns

50



sAaning Ajlunwwo) -
SaIMAIY Aeq s,uelalap -
198uassaN
|ooyos/jenod juaied -
s19119|SMaN AJYluo|nl -
(sy) s12119|SMaN Apjesm -
(s1apea| ssauisnq
|eao]) aa11wwo)
Aiosinpy shemyred -
uoissiwwo)
SUY J0SPUIpp 1se3 -
yjooqadeq -
qn|J 133soog pue Old -
2woy juas Ss13)19] udded -
J919|SmapN
910/ 38e[lIN 3N -
8ui08uQ :siepusje)
joeqpas4

Jepuajed pajeuipioo) -
1$10}B21pU| JUBW.I0}ID

s19pea1Old -

Ajyauoy

sjedputid m:_v__:m— - |enuuy

Ag pa1

:BuPwWIL

uejd suOIEIIUNWWOD MO||04-
siepuajed |ooyYds
01 SJUIAD paseq |ooYdS PpY -

Jepuajes Ajunwwod ysijqeis3- §

:SUoIYyY

syuana/swessosd [ooyds Yyum sdnois AHunwwod J3Ylo pue sioluas/iuwn|y 3Pauuod o} uejd e dojanaq :z# Adarens

€202 |led - pas|dwo)y -
:9USA3M MIN
paijdwo)y -

‘pny 3ysqam

Suio8ug -

uejd uolEdIIUNWWO)
jpeqpasy

3lsqam maN -
suopesunwwod

o|dwes -

ue|d jouoneas) -

:S103edIpuU| dueW.0}Iad

suoelIuNnWwod
ustp pue Suipiing -
| juspuauuadng | - |

ayisgam ajepdn-

Jpne a)isqam 913|dwo)-
uejd suonealunwwiod azijin-
suoesunWWod

3089 pue PLIsIp ‘sdulpjing

10} :m_n suoljediunwwod ayeal) -

EENITENIT]

SUonIy

40 pieog pue uoljessiuiuipe 00y3s Jo diysiapes] ybnoiy|

‘ue|d suoizealunwiwod e ydope pue ajeas) :T# Adajens

'sabusjjeyo pue sjuswysijiduiodoe
wajsAs jooyas Jo buipue)siapun pue ssaualieme aSeaidul ‘uoijeanp3

9202-1202 ueld d1bejens Sdm3

ys0a43no AJlUnWwod pun

uonElUNnWwos Buinoadw
- Ajlunwwon ayi Buiajoau)

¥ 1vOoo

51



Sujuued juans

Joj auipwiy dojaAsg - siaupied Aunwwoy - JUaAS Suisieipuny
Sui08uQ - 9NU3A 3JnNJas - | < |enyuajod pue juans uejd
JUDAD 10} 1ep 19 - - Jeadh g 0} 99 Iwwo)d e dzjuesiQ-
Hjpeqpas4 1S101B2IpU| 3JUBWI0}I3d :Ag pa1 EETETNTN :suondy
‘ue|d 218a3e43s Jo uonajdwod uodn uoneiqala) Alunwwo) 10} ueld :v# ASaiens
ajenpelo

3Y1 JO JeJliod pue
ue|d d1893e.1S JO SunayJel\ -
dueuld jo pieog -
sSunas jjels 101usas UMoj -
Ajyyuony
Hpeqpas4

sdnoip juaied -
siauned Ajlunwwoy - ‘ i uejd jo yoddns
quapuajuiiadns. pue Suipuejsiapun ‘ssaualeme

:o_umu:_um Jo pieog ujes 01 spJeoq |je Yim YIop\-
Roviiee> e - 8 | i W T

52

:Slojedipuj] ajuewJiojiad

dlenpe.n jo jeiliod Hoddns 03 yaeasino Ajjunwiwiod puedxy :gj ASaleals



EWPS

East Windsor Public Schools
Our graduales go places!

To: Board of Education
From: Superintendent
Date: May 30, 2024

Re:  FY25 Budget Update

As you are aware, the Board of Education’s proposed FY25 budget of $27,755,446.03 was reduced
by $410,803 prior to approval by the Board of Finance.

The reduction was offset by the following:

e The town pension projection came in less than anticipated. Originally estimated at $738,348,
the actual school district cost is $690,583 for FY25. This resulted in savings of $48,000.

e We successfully negotiated a one-year transportation contract with just a 2% increase, which
is far below market value when reviewing the school transportation costs of neighboring
districts and fell below state estimates.

e Our initial budget called for using $265,000 of the 2% fund. We are now utilizing the entirety of
the fund, $478,000.

e We have eliminated the chorus teacher position originally included in the FY25 budget.
We have been able to make up the remaining difference through savings in staff salaries due to three
retirees, and with unexpected departures. For example, a school counselor who had been on the top
salary step, resigned. The replacement is a professional on the first salary step.
In addition, through creative scheduling, and the restructuring of vacant positions, we are able to

reallocate resources that enable us to expand our music and world language program. | will share this
in detail at our next meeting.

53



s1daAubq 1ar wedbodd
Aemo| | e6J995€ 1J3asn
T abed TI:€T ¥202/0£/S0 :pa3edauab 1uo0day
ANIWLIUVd3A HLIV3IH €100

%9°9 €V €97 VT T €V €9 VT T Py €02 ¥9T T 08°Z¥0°240°T 08°Z¥0°260°T 89°2/0°6¢T T NOILVL1¥OdSNVYL
NOILV1HOdSNVYL ZT00

%" L GS0£S L€€°9 GG 0ES /E€9 86 /ET /059 S6°9T€°€0Z°9 ¥/79S€'€ET’9 SZ°L/0°€0V‘S 3QIM 1DI¥1SId
JQIM LDOINISIA TT00

%L L- 05205 “¥02 057205 ¥02 657196807 86°€9€°0¢2 86°€9€°02¢ 06°26/Z°TIST WNTNDT¥AND
WNTNDIHAND 8000

%y "€~ 05089 €6¢ 05°089°¢€6¢ S2°600°Z6S 7S 6TL L0V 2£°€69°6S¢€ 6T°02€ /8 ADOTONHDIL
ADOTONHDIL 2000

%E"CT 66°652°8¢€8°T 66°GS/°8€8°T 276982851 9%°2SL°2€9°T S/°892°099°T €8°08S°T96'T S3TLINIOVA
SITLITIOVS 9000

%E"E- 05°5€9°86% 9 05°5€9°86%9 989726299 18°9/v°€22'9 ZT°¥96°918°9 8/°6CE €€V 9 NOILlvONd3 TvID3dS
NOILVYONA3 TTVID3dS 000

%S9 9€°v66°vrZ'E  9E°¥66 PV e 8 PE0'800°t  TET/60°/Z¥0°E  S¥T/9S5°9¥0°‘E  0T°859°088°C OHDS HDIH ¥OSANIM 1SV3
TOOHDS HOIH YOSANIM 1Sv3 €000

%L 9 T.°€68°0¢v € TL €68°0EV € /57689 68T ¢ 097697 €€2'€ 09°69Z°€€T ¢ 6T°960°590"¢€ DS 37dAIW ¥OSANIM LSV3
TTOOHDS 3710dIW HOSANIM L1SV3 2000

%8°S 26720221V € 267202 2L%"¢ 1,.°6¥8'9/2°¢ 18 €¥2°S82"¢ I8 €¥L STE € 80°0/T €41 € AYVLINIW3T3 M00d8 avousd
AYVLINIW3TI M00o¥8 avodg T000
IONVHD  paAodddy paAodddy IVNLDV ang dasIAIN ang 5140 IVNLOY LO0OYdS pund [BJ3UDD)

12d

S2¢0¢

S¢0¢

¥20¢

¥¢0¢

¥¢0¢

€20¢

- 404 SLNNODDV

54

66 CdOId3d ¥0O4 d3.1vaddn 1vD01 308 SZAd 9¢ :NOILD3ILO¥d

SISATVNY 139dN9 ¥VIA LNJHHNI / ¥VIA LX3N

uoinjos did 3&# 2

siunw %%,

JOSPUIpA }SBT JO UMO |

o®




s1daAubq :aI weaboud
Aemo| | ©6I99SE 1a3sn
Z abed TI:€T ¥202/0€/S0 :pa3esaudb 1uo0day

2y ABMO| | BD ueAY AQ pa1BJ3USD - 1Y0dIY 40 ANT s

%V € 00°9%9‘¥¥E“ 2T 00799 ¥PE LT 0S°TZL'9T8'9Z LS'6¥Z°9€¥'9Z 00°0S2°96%°9¢ S T1S0°989°SZ  VLOL ANVD

%" € 00°9Y9°‘vvE L2 00°9¥9‘vvE‘ZZ 0S°TZZ'9T8°9Z /S 6¥/°9E¥°9Z 00°0SZ°96v°9Z S¥ TS0°989°S¢ LOOYdS pund [BJ3USD TVLIOL

%0° 00" ¥y 91 00 ¥2v ‘9T 00" 00° 00" 00" anve
anNve 8100

%" 0€ 00°00T‘¥€€ 00"00T‘ve€ 0€£°9/%'0S¢ 98 /91°9S2 86°089°2/¢ 2€°626'92C ININLAVAIA DILITHLY
ANIWLYVHAA DILITHLY LT00

% T A AT N 744 AT 744 8% ¥27. 98¢ S¥"86/°6¥¢E S¥"86/°6V¢E €T°820°6¢€¢€ INIWLIVdIA HLIV3IH
IONVHD  penodddy pono.addy IVNLDV ang g3sIA3d ang 5I¥0 IVNLOV [O0YdS pund [BUBUSD

12d S¢0¢ S20¢ ¥¢0¢ ¥¢0¢ ¥20¢ €20¢

2804 SINNODDV

66 QOIddd ¥0d a3.1vadn 1vDO01 308 SZAd 9¢ :NOILD3ILO¥d

SISATVNY 1390dNg dVIA LNIJHAND / dVIA LX3IN

JOSpPUIp\ 1S JO UMO |

55



Leonard Lockhart
President
Windsor

Meg Scata
First Vice President
Portland

Lon Seidman
Vice President

for Government Relations
Essex

Eileen Baker
Vice President

for Professional Development
Old Saybrook

Tony Perugini
Secretary/Treasurer
Cheshire

Elizabeth Brown
Immediate Past President
Waterbury

Lydia Tedone
NSBA Director
Simsbury

Patrice A. McCarthy
Executive Director
and General Counsel

Nicholas D. Caruso, Jr.
Senior Staff Associate
for Field Services

Jody Goeler
Senior Staff Associate
for Policy Services

Sheila McKay
Senior Staff Associate
for Government Relations

Lisa M. Steimer

Senior Staff Associate
for Professional Development
and Communications

Conrad Vahising
Senior Staff Attorney

Wendy DeBarge
Coordinator of Finance
and Administration

CABE’s MISSION: To assist local and regional boards of education in providing high quality education for all Connecticut children through effective leagjgrship.

April 12, 2024

Brianna Corsetti
18 Perri Lane
Broad Brook, CT 06016

Dear Brianna Corsetti:

Congratulations for being chosen to receive CABE’s Student
Leadership Award! This prestigious award recognizes your
distinguished leadership.

Leadership is a quality that is hard to define, but remains critical to our
society. CABE has developed criteria that help to define leadership.
Your Principal received a list of these criteria and was asked to name
East Windsor High School students who met them. Your Principal
considers you a School Leader!

We are pleased to present you, together with other Student Leaders
across Connecticut, with our twenty-seventh annual CABE Student
Leadership Award. You should take pride in the recognition bestowed
upon you. We encourage you to continue to use your leadership skills as
you take on new challenges. ‘

Again, our congratulations and all the best to you in your future
endeavors!

Cordially,

Z 4 th/ @m&vmdﬂ@j

Patrice McCarthy
Executive Director
and General Counsel

Leonard Lockhart
President

Connecticut Association of Boards of Education
81 Wolcott Hill Road, Wethersfield, CT 06109-1242 « (860) 571-7446 * Fax (860) 571-7452 « www.cabe.org



|Apvocacy ||

2y,

AR

81 Wolcott Hill Road, Wethersfield, CT 06109-1242 - (860) 571-7446 * Fax (860) 571-7452 - www.cabe.org

Leonard Lockhart
President
Windsor

Meg Scata
First Vice President
Portland

Lon Seidman
Vice President

for Government Relations
Essex

Eileen Baker
Vice President

for Professional Development
Old Saybrook

Tony Perugini
Secretary/Treasurer
Cheshire

Elizabeth Brown
Immediate Past President
Waterbury

Lydia Tedone
NSBA Director
Simsbury

Patrice A. McCarthy
Executive Director
and General Counsel

Nicholas D. Caruso, Jr.
Senior Staff Associate
for Field Services

Jody Goeler
Senior Staff Associate
for Policy Services

Sheila McKay
Senior Staff Associate
for Government Relations

Lisa M. Steimer

Senior Staff Associate
for Professional Development
and Communications

Conrad Vahlsing
Senior Staff Attorney

Wendy DeBarge
Coordinator of Finance
and Administration

CABE's MISSION: To assist local and regional boards of education in providing high quality education for all Connecticut children through effective leag?rship.

April 12, 2024

Kelly Lemus-Herrera
39 Omelia Road
Broad Brook, CT 06016

Dear Kelly Lemus-Herrera:

Congratulations for being chosen to receive CABE’s Student
Leadership Award! This prestigious award recognizes your
distinguished leadership.

Leadership is a quality that is hard to define, but remains critical to our
society. CABE has developed criteria that help to define leadership.
Your Principal received a list of these criteria and was asked to name
East Windsor Middle School students who met them. Your Principal
considers you a School Leader!

We are pleased to present you, together with other Student Leaders
across Connecticut, with our twenty-seventh annual CABE Student
Leadership Award. You should take pride in the recognition bestowed
upon you. We encourage you to continue to use your leadership skills as
you take on new challenges.

Again, our congratulations and all the best to you in your future
endeavors!

Cordially,

A )“r,/ @d@wa‘mccm%

Patrice McCarthy
Executive Director
and General Counsel

Leonard Lockhart
President

Connecticut Association of Boards of Education



lepucanion]=
ADVOCACY ||

Leonard Lockhart
President
Windsor

Meg Scata
First Vice President
Portland

Lon Seidman
Vice President

for Government Relations
Essex

Eileen Baker
Vice President

for Professional Development
Old Saybrook

Tony Perugini
Secretary/Treasurer
Cheshire

Elizabeth Brown
Immediate Past President
Waterbury

Lydia Tedone
NSBA Director
Simsbury

Patrice A. McCarthy
Executive Director
and General Counsel

Nicholas D. Caruso, Jr.
Senior Staff Associate
for Field Services

Jody Goeler
Senior Staff Associate
for Policy Services

Sheila McKay
Senior Staff Associate
for Government Relations

Lisa M. Steimer

Senior Staff Associate
for Professional Development
and Communications

Conrad Vahlsing
Senior Staff Attorney

Wendy DeBarge
Coordinator of Finance
and Administration

CABE’s MISSION: To assist local and regional boards of education in providing high quality education for all Connecticut children through effective leaggrship.

April 12, 2024

Vincent Hernandez
20 Allen Drive
Broad Brook, CT 06016

Dear Vincent Hernandez:

Congratulations for being chosen to receive CABE’s Student
Leadership Award! This prestigious award recognizes your
distinguished leadership.

Leadership is a quality that is hard to define, but remains critical to our
society. CABE has developed criteria that help to define leadership.
Your Principal received a list of these criteria and was asked to name
East Windsor High School students who met them. Your Principal
considers you a School Leader!

We are pleased to present you, together with other Student Leaders
across Connecticut, with our twenty-seventh annual CABE Student
Leadership Award. You should take pride in the recognition bestowed
upon you. We encourage you to continue to use your leadership skills as
you take on new challenges.

Again, our congratulations and all the best to you in your future
endeavors!

Cordially,

Z 4 15},/ @Cﬁ&/wa-mcﬁﬂiﬁ%

Patrice McCarthy
Executive Director
and General Counsel

Leonard Lockhart
President

Connecticut Association of Boards of Education
81 Wolcott Hill Road, Wethersfield, CT 06109-1242 « (860) 571-7446 + Fax (860) 571-7452 » www.cabe.org



|

]
|

IEDUCATION =

Leonard Lockhart
President
Windsor

Meg Scata
First Vice President
Portland

Lon Seidman
Vice President

for Government Relations
Essex

Eileen Baker
Vice President

for Professional Development
Old Saybrook

Tony Perugini
Secretary/Treasurer
Cheshire

Elizabeth Brown
Immediate Past President
Waterbury

Lydia Tedone
NSBA Director
Simsbury

Patrice A. McCarthy
Executive Director
and General Counsel

Nicholas D. Caruso, Jr.
Senior Staff Associate
for Field Services

Jody Goeler
Senior Staff Associate
for Policy Services

Sheila McKay
Senior Staff Associate
for Government Relations

Lisa M. Steimer

Senior Staff Associate
for Professional Development
and Communications

Conrad Vahlsing
Senior Staff Attorney

Wendy DeBarge
Coordinator of Finance
and Administration

CABE’s MISSION: To assist local and regional boards of education in providing high quality education for all Connecticut children through effective leaé@rship.

April 12, 2024

Victoria Vazquez
148 Rye Street
Broad Brook, CT 06016

Dear Victoria Vazquez:

Congratulations for being chosen to receive CABE’s Student
Leadership Award! This prestigious award recognizes your
distinguished leadership.

Leadership is a quality that is hard to define, but remains critical to our
society. CABE has developed criteria that help to define leadership.
Your Principal received a list of these criteria and was asked to name
East Windsor Middle School students who met them. Your Principal
considers you a School Leader!

We are pleased to present you, together with other Student Leaders
across Connecticut, with our twenty-seventh annual CABE Student
Leadership Award. You should take pride in the recognition bestowed
upon you. We encourage you to continue to use your leadership skills as
you take on new challenges.

Again, our congratulations and all the best to you in your future
endeavors!

Cordially,

7/ p 2_5;,,/ Fmaxmﬂfﬁ%

Patrice McCarthy
Executive Director
and General Counsel

Leonard Lockhart
President

Connecticut Association of Boards of Education
81 Wolcott Hill Road, Wethersfield, CT 06109-1242 * (860) 571-7446 « Fax (860) 571-7452 » www.cabe.org



£ihe 597 e Y
(A
—R

May 9, 2024

sed to notify yéu that they have awarded a grant in the
rogram, as outlined and requested in your recent grant

the full payment of the above-

epresenting |
e lationship and explaining specific

60



 BAILEY FOUNDATION
SRANT AGREEMENT

he Grant Award Letter dated May 9, 2024, from the Glenn
an‘ ﬁﬂ",cy described in the Internal Revenue Code section

f the receipt of the grant funds announced in the Grant
conditions:

public and charitable purposes within the
| be used per the budget or project

the purpose(s) stated in the Grant
e disposition of the grant funds

1, be necessary or

Director of the
rpose(s).

Affect the purposes 1or

ot expended Ol commit
Y UD!
unded projec
‘unds, the

Y any public announcen

~onsent of the

announcer grantor Ol
his  Information 2
Hme annual It DOITS yeriodic mailings

e FOUn 1atior,




v TN el - ‘}

‘ng any formal modifications to the grant or reporting period by emailing
ge to any grant is effective until a response from a Glenn W. Bailey

claims that you have used the grant funds in violation of another
f any provisions of the terms of this grant, or any other claim
: O your t
ou will inform u & report your organization is involved in during the lifetime of our
grant or any s hold. Similarly, you will notify us in writing if any state, local, or
national authority

yOur work

>undation funds or the funded
harassing, libelous, invasive of
cene, or is otherwise
inge on in‘tellectual




ﬁ B grdatesgo places Jessica Ripley <jripley@ewct.org>
Attorney to facilitate superintendent’s evaluation
Nick Caruso <ncaruso@cabe.org> Wed, May 29, 2024 at 10:35 AM

To: Conrad Vahlsing <cvahlsing@cabe.org>, Jessica Ripley <jripley@ewct.org>

Jessica,

Having an outside facilitator for a superintendent evaluation is unusual but I've facilitated a few over the years. I'd be
willing to discuss this with the board chair and/or superintendent should they want to pursue this further.

| am available on that date should we agree to my assistance.

Nick

Nicholas D. Caruso, Jr

Senior Staff Associate for Field Service and Coordinator of Technology
Connecticut Association of Boards of Education

81 Wolcott Hill Road

Wethersfield, CT 06109

Office Phone: 860-571-7446

Cell Phone: 860-655-3631

Email: ncaruso@cabe.org

"Great leaders don't set out to be a leader; they set out to make a difference”.

Lisa Haisha

[Quoted text hidden]

63





